LIBRARY '
orF VIRGINIA




THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA
800 East Broad Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219-8000
804-692-3535

COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Held April 7, 2023 at 11 a.m. via Zoom Held April 11, 2023 at 4 p.m. via Zoom
Archival, Collections and Records Public Library Development Committee
Management Services Committee Marcy Sims, Chair
Robert L. Canida II, Chair Lana Real, Vice Chair
Peter E. Broadbent Jr., Vice Chair Laura L.L. Blevins
Robert D. Aguirre L. Preston Bryant Jr.
C. Paul Brockwell Jr. Maya Castillo
Carol G. Finerty Suzette Denslow
Barbara Vines Little Shelley Viola Murphy
Blythe Ann Scott
Leonard C. Tengco Nan Carmack — Staff Liaison

John Metz, Greg Crawford — Staff Liaisons

Held April 5. 2023 at 1 p.m. via Zoom April 17, 2023 at 10:30 a.m. In Person
~ - Y = B—

XKW1 ¥ XV X_




THE LIBRARY BOARD
of

THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA
MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023
AGENDA

Location: Roanoke Higher Education Center
108 N Jefferson St, Roanoke, VA 24016

10:30 a.m. Legislative and Finance Committee Meeting Conference Room 417
11:00 a.m. Library Board Meeting Conference Room 418
L Call to Order C. Paul Brockwell Jr., Chair
II. Approval of Agenda The Board
IIl.  Approval of the Library Board Minutes of January 23, 2023 The Board
IV.  Welcome to Visitors and Staff C. Paul Brockwell Jr., Chair
V. Greetings and Remarks from Mayor Sherman P. Lea Sr. and other invited guests
VI.  Public Comment
VII.  Information Items
A. Reports from Other Organizations
B. Committee/Division Reports
¢ Education, Outreach, and Research Services Committee Robert D. Aguirre
e Archival, Collections, and Records Robert L. Canida IT
Management Services Committee
¢ Legislative and Finance Committee L. Preston Bryant Jr.
¢ Public Library Development Committee Marcy Sims
e Library of Virginia Foundation Scott Dodson
e Nominating Committee Marcy Sims
C. Report of the Librarian of Virginia Sandra G. Treadway
D. Report of the Chair C. Paul Brockwell Jr
Action Item:  Resolution of Appreciation for Roanoke Area Libraries
VIII.  Old or New Business

IX. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Annual Meeting and Luncheon, June 26, 2023






Committee Name:

Date:

Place:

Committee Members:

Sl

THE LIBRARY BOARD
of
THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA

ARCHIVAL, COLLECTIONS, AND RECORDS
MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Friday. April 7. 2023 - 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

The Library of Virginia — VIRTUAL

Members of the public may view the meeting at:
https://www.voutube.com/@L.ibrarvofVa

For assistance during the meeting, please call the Olffice of the Librarian
at 804-692-3535

Robert L. Canida II, Chair

Peter E. Broadbent Jr., Vice Chair
Robert D. Aguirre

C. Paul Brockwell, Jr.

Carol G. Finerty

Barbara Vines Little

Blythe Ann Scott

Leonard C. Tengco

John Metz, Greg Crawford — Staff Liaisons

AGENDA

i';‘L‘n L L "'l’i Qﬁ" '7“‘2““: 13 T’B}J _l‘invup.li;"--" e erds n ;-I-l .

that medical and educational records maasde confidential by law shall remain so after being

archived by the Library of Virginia — Roger Christman

2. Ancestry Digitization Agreement — Kathy Jordan

3. Regulatory Action: the Regulations Governing the Destruction of Public Records Containing
Social Security Numbers — John Metz

4. Diseased Microfilm Update — John Metz

Committee Action Items:

None

Board Information Items:

Report of the Committee Chair

Board Action Items:

None



THE LIBRARY BOARD
of
THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA

Committee Name: EDUCATION, OUTREACH, AND RESEARCH SERVICES
COMITTEE

Date: Wednesday, April 5,2023 — 1:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.

Place: The Library of Virginia — VIRTUAL

Members of the public may view the meeting at:
https://www.voutube.com/@L ibraryofVa

For assistance during the meeting, please call the Office of the Librarian
at 804-692-3535

Committee Members: Robert D. Aguirre, Chair
Robert L. Canida I, Vice Chair
Peter E. Broadbent, Jr.
Carol G. Finerty
Barbara Vines Little
Shelley Viola Murphy
Lana Real
Marcy Sims

Gregg Kimball, Angela Flagg — Staff Liaisons
AGENDA

1. Planning for the 250" Anniversary of the American Revolution — Gregg Kimball

2. Progress for the “Indigenous Perspectives™ Exhibition — Catherine Fitzgerald Wyatt, Gregg
Kimball

3. Update on 2023 Activitics — Catherine Fitzgerald Wyatt. Angela Flagg
o Signature Exhibition: 200 Years, 200 Stories™
e Signature Programs
e  “LVA On the Go™

Committee Action Items:

None
Board Information Items:
Report of the Committee Chair

Board Action Items:

None



THE LIBRARY BOARD

of
THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA
Committee Name: PUBLIC LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 —4:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m.
Place: The Library of Virginia — VIRTUAL

Members of the public may view the meeting at:
https://www.youtube.com/{@LibraryofVa

For assistance during the meeting, please call the Olffice of the
Librarian at 804-692-3535
Committee Members: Marcy Sims, Chair
Lana Real, Vice Chair
Laura L.L. Blevins
L. Preston Bryant Jr.
Maya Castillo
Suzette Denslow
Shelley Viola Murphy

Nan Carmack — Staff Liaisons
AGENDA

1. Update on Book Challenges — Nan Carmack
2. State Aid Allocation Review — Kim Armentrout

3. Regulatory Reduction Proposal Discussion — All

Committee Action Items:

None
Board Information Items:
Report of the Committee Chair

Board Action Items:

None



THE LIBRARY BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Library of Virginia
January 23, 2023

ARCHIVAL, COLLECTIONS, AND RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES
COMMITTEE

(ommittee met at 8:30 a.m. on
Monday, January 23, 2023, in Conference Room C at the: ry of Virginia. The following
comm1ttee members were in attendance: Peter E. Broadbent’ iice-chair; C. Paul Brockwell
Cani g g and Barbara Vines Little

attended virtually. Also in attendance were John )
Kathy Jordan, Digital Initiatives and Web Presgh
and Director of Government Records Services:{
absent.

Dr. Metz reported that Collection ment Services
Imaging Services in December 2022. xr:e"D; 3%&% recelved:{‘fgpdmg from the General Assembly

A e S : &elp process diseased microfilm
Octobétigbnd made four JOb offers,

i

three of which were a o‘




begin processing the 279 cubic feet of paper records transferred from the Northam
administration. While the backlog of paper records is decreasing, the backlog of electronic
records continues to increase exponentially. The Northam administration transferred more than
six terabytes of electronic records to the Library. Progress has been slowed by the loss of two
staff members. We hope to fill both positions in early 2023.

Mr. Crawford also provided an update on the Circuit Court Records Preservation (CCRP)
program. The CCRP Grant Review Board met on January 6, 2023, to evaluate grant applications
from 99 localities. A total of 125 grant applications were submitted, the largest number in the
history of the CCRP program. Over 20 localities submitted more than one grant application. The

sum of all reauested _grant projects ($5.706.218.00) surpassed the award amount budgeted

($4,100,000). After a thorough discussion, the grants review board approved funding, partial or
in full, for 106 grant projects with all awards totaling $4,100,706.02. A total of 19 grant
applications were declined due to lack of funding. However, all 99 localities that submitted grant
applications were awarded grant funding.

PUBLIC LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The-Public Library Development Committee met at 8:30 a.m. on Monday, January 23, 2023, in
the Orientation Room at the Library of Virginia. The following committee members were in
attendance: Marcy Sims, chair; Shelley Viola Murphy, vice-chair; Laura L. L. Blevins; Suzette
Denslow; and Lana Real. Also in attendance was Nan Carmack, Director of Library
Development and Networking. Committee member L. Preston Bryant Jr. was absent.

The first agenda item was a discussion of several House and Senate bills relevant to public
libraries and public school libraries. Dr. Carmack presented the various legislative items and
briefly discussed the potential impact on public libraries. Ms. Sims requested that this agenda
item remain on our agenda for future meetings for updates.

The second agenda item was a presentation of state library digital assets relevant to the formation
and support of Virginia small businesses. Dr. Carmack reported working with the Virginia Small
Business Development Agency (VSBDCA) and the Virginia Main Street Agency to spread the
word, noting that she and Barry Trott, Adult Services Consultant, would be presenting on
January 26, 2023 as part of the VSBDCA webinar series for small business owners. In February,
Mr. Trott will be writing a blog post for Virginia Main Streets.

The third agenda item of brainstorming the future of libraries was tabled until the next meeting
due to time.

LEGISLATIVE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Legislative and Finance Committee met at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, January 23, 2023, in the
Orientation Room at the Library of Virginia. The following committee members were in
attendance: Suzette Denslow, vice-chair; Laura L. L. Blevins; C. Paul Brockwell Jr.; Maya
Castillo; and Blythe Ann Scott. Also in attendance was Dan Hinderliter, Deputy for Finance and






and planning for a women’s history program commemorating the 100" anniversary of women
serving in Virginia’s House of Delegates.

Dr. Kimball discussed planning for the “LVA on the Go” program. He reported that construction
of the Library’s vehicle had encountered some supply chain delays, but that he hoped the vehicle
would be ready for the April 15 event in Abingdon. The committee members reviewed the
current list of venues and dates. The first event will be held at the Suffolk County Public Library
on March 25. Dr. Canida offered that he had a contact in Lynchburg if we wanted to add an
event there.

and communications. She
tiof the Library’s general branding

Ms. Flagg updated the board on the 200" anniversary marki
provided an overview of marketing tactics implementeg

Broad Street, and other promotional efforts. A
highest visibility for the Library is the use of
passing through Richmond.

0 ORDER
J,;il,‘h,Jr

LB,rag

i .
ﬁoggl physically* present The followmg members were in







VI

INFORMATION ITEMS

. Reports from Other Organizations

Conley Edwards, President of the Friends of the Virginia State Archives, reported that the
Friends are preparing for their 28™ annual “Straight to the Source” program to be held at
the Library on March 31. This program features members of the Library’s professional
staff discussing their findings in the course of researching the archival collections. The
program is a wonderful opportunity for participants to learn directly from staff and for
staff to have an exchange with those who use records in the collection. Topics for this
year include researching records of enslaved and free Virginians in Virginia Untold;
discoveries using the organization cards of the Virgi 4Department of Military Affairs,
1876-1947; navigation tricks for using the Library; g; and a look at the 200"
anniversary exhibit and the fascinating story it t >

ufchases consé“fé;j ion, and
buted $10,000 in 2622 to support
1e Virginia Convention of 1775.

nce feature fhree days of concentrated
ory from beginners to professional

learning for evéry’
inelat;

who could e 200“‘ Anniversary reception later that evening to tour the
exhibition aftériluneh. She also encouraged members to attend the Library’s
anniversary programming including an opening lecture by Brent Tarter on some of
the items from the Library’s original collection, a February program highlighting the
92 black men who served in the General Assembly during the reconstruction era, a
March panel honoring the 100" anniversary of women serving in the House of
Delegates, a July program focusing on Virginia folk life, and another on food and
wine in the fall. The 200" Anniversary webpage, Ms. Fitzgerald Wyatt noted, lists all
14 “LVA On the Go” events planned throughout the year including the most recent
addition in Nelson County with the Jefferson-Madison Regional Library System on



August 12. She said there was one date left where the vehicle would be available for
an “LVA On the Go” event.

Angela Flagg, Marketing and Communications Director, showed Board members a
television ad that will be airing to promote the 200" anniversary and related events
and programs. Other forms of promotion for the anniversary we have arranged
include print and online media stories, digital ads, billboards, outreach to librarians
across the Commonwealth, and more. Ms. Flagg noted that these forms of outreach
will not promote just the anniversary, but also specific events on our calendar. Mr.
Brockwell commented that he thought the advertisement was excellent and asked if
there were any questions. Sandra Treadway, Lib of Virginia, thanked Ms. Flagg
and her team for their efforts and noted that the.coverage the Library has received
shows what investing in a professnonal m g»é ) , communications expert can

, and the Foundation for
i ople will actually

General Assembly sessiof

Before moving to the next cor
had arrived at the i

ent
nd Programs, reported that the L1brary made
kin _g on the diseased microfilm prOJect three of

John Me&%vﬁputy for'Co

offers to four'e; candida

ery good. He also reported that there is a
n,the main lerary building that presents an opportunity to
ing diseased microfilm. The Library will be sending

at collection to Backstage without doing any work on the

r to see whether that would be faster than processing them in-

st.batehishould be completed and returned sometime in June.

1ot AT

Greg Crawford, i&ate Archivist and Director of Government Records Services,
reminded the Board that the State Government Records Division is responsible for
processing, preserving, and making accessible records from the General Assembly,
the Governor’s Office, and state agencies from the colonial era to the present. One of
their big projects over the past couple of years has been processing the backlog of
gubernatorial records, and great strides have been made in that effort. The McAuliffe
administration’s paper records, for instance, should be completed by June 2023. Mr.
Crawford noted that over the past 20 years state government records have been in a
predominantly electronic format rather than on paper. For example, the Northam



administration recently transferred over six terabytes of electronic records to the
Library, which is more double the amount from the three previous administrations
combined. While this certainly presents a challenge, Mr. Crawford and his team are
currently making plans on how best to better process these electronic records and
make them available.

Speaking on the Circuit Court Records Preservation Program (CCRP), Mr. Crawford
reminded the Board that it is funded by a $3.50 fee assessed to the Circuit Court
Clerks. Each year the program awards grants to localities to help them preserve their
local records. The CCRP Grant Review Board held aymeeting on January 6 to
evaluate 125 grant appllcatlons from 99 localiti Crawford noted the review

ever been submitted, and that the total )
just over $5.7 million. Unfortunately a& ?‘Lul million budgeted for
sion the board aﬁﬁqved funding, partial or

99 locahtles Mr. C“*“‘f

that we are‘ciomg well in all regards,
ds, federal funds, and special ﬁmds None

he Library s IT needs. He commented that this puts the
d delicate situation of having to identify our needs without
!@Governor’s priorities directly.

Reporting on legislation, Mr. Hinderliter stated that the one bill the Library sponsored
through the Governor’s Office is moving forward. The intent of the bill is to clean up
the Virginia Public Records Act so that the Library can hold items that have been
submitted to us and contain either sensitive HIPAA or education-related information,
without publicly revealing that protected information. Mr. Hinderliter added that there
is a full bill tracker included in the Board packet which provides details on other
legislation, and noted that an additional bill, SB1528, introduced by Senator Marsden,
came up in session after the packet was put together and is thus not listed on the
tracker. Mr. Hinderliter reported that the Library will be working with the Department






in the Commonwealth has a collection development policy which covers the criteria
for the selection and deselection of items, as well as the general process for
reconsideration of materials in the collection.

Ms. Sims reported on the committee’s review of the business development resources
the Library provides and noted that we are partnering with small business
development centers across the state to help highlight public library services that can
benefit small businesses, such as notary services, online classes, and informational
resources like legal forms and business plans, among others.

‘due to time, Ms. Sims noted,
n light of how an increasing aging
t the communities we serve

One agenda item the committee did not get to di
was brainstorming about the libraries of the futi
population and decreasing youth population

discussion at their next meeting.

Library of Virginia Foundation

year’s targets, in large meas
Development

curing gr; __,;s for priority Library
vof the Houndation Board’s Space
i’iéiig%rk that Mr. Hinderliter

ed that recently the Foundation Board

e from a range of backgrounds and this has
the space planning efforts. She especially

on for the 200‘h anniversary exhibition and hoped that

on the opéfti tion
ird members there later that evening. She added that the

18 ould see the B

Scott Dodson;: ive Director of the Library of Virginia Foundation, reported that
the space plan: fforts have gone very well. He said that once the plans have been
defined and fina lzed the Foundation will be able to begin a feasibility study to
inform us on what a potential fundraising campaign might entail as well as what
potential state funding might be requested. Mr. Dodson noted that space planning
efforts have been attempted in the past but what has been missing is the cost estimate,
and so the current phase of the project is to have a clear understanding of the costs. .
He noted that the Foundation has been working with Mr. Hinderliter on this and
praised his support and contributions.

10



Mr. Dodson reported that through the second quarter of FY 23 the Foundation has
raised about $1.2 million, as compared to about $1.6 million at this point last year.
Last year’s amount reflects a special seven-figure gift, making it an unusual year.
The Foundation is in a very good place, but it is striving to raise at least another
$300,000 by the end of the fiscal year. He reported that the Virginia Shop continues
to show a small profit, which is wonderful since it operated under a deficit for many
years in the past and as the Shop’s location in the Capitol is closed indefinitely due to
construction. He commended the efforts of Katharine LaBoy, the Foundation’s
Assistant Director for Finance and Administration, in managing the Shop.

imember, Annie Rae Carlson,
in November to replace Dawn

Mr. Dodson announced the Foundation’s newest stz
Development and Events Coordinator, who was
Greggs who had served in that role for man

A
B R o
-

R ——

4

Eﬁ"—m— %ﬁﬁ"E‘










Library of Virginia

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
As of March, 31, 2023

TOTAL AVAILABLE PERCENT
SOURCE BUDGET PAYROLL OPERATIONS SUBRECIPIENTS EXPENDITURES BALANCE SPENT
General Fund $37,185282 §$ 7,785,760 $ 4,650,952 % 21,083,584 $ 33,520,296 S 3,664,986 90%
Federal Funds § 4471564 $ 1,086,979 $ 2,666,480 9% - $ 3,753,459 S 718,105 84%
Special Funds § 1,375,000 $ 457,167 § 732,790 $ - 3 1,189,957 $ 185,043 87%
CCRP Funds $ 5,500,000 $ 749829 $ 262,216 $ 2,629328 $ 3,641,373 S 1,858,627 66%
Total $ 48,531,846 $ 10,079,735 S 8,312,438 § 23,712,912 § 42,105,085 S 6,426,761 87%
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
As of March 31, 2022
TOTAL AVAILABLE PERCENT
SOURCE BUDGET PAYROLL OPERATIONS SUBRECIPIENTS EXPENDITURES BALANCE SPENT
General Fund $32919515 $ 6,865478 § 3,940,656 $ 18,233,584 $ 29,039,718 $§ 3,879,797 88%
Federal Funds $ 4,652,749 $ 1,004,745 § 2565681 $ - $ 3,570,426 S 1,082,323 77%
Special Funds § 1,329,231 § 401,784 $ 514,829 § - 3 916,613 S 412,618 69%
CCRP Funds $§ 3342561 § 637,016 $ 370,875 § 1,271,664 $ 2,279,555 $§ 1,063,006 68%
Total $42,244,056 $ 8,909,023 S 7,392,041 S 19,505,248 § 35,806,312 S 6,437,744 85%
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
YTD COMPARISON 3.31.23 to 3.31.22
TOTAL AVAILABLE PERCENT
SOURCE BUDGET PAYROLL OPERATIONS SUBRECIPIENTS EXPENDITURES BALANCE SPENT
General Fund $ 4,265,767 $ 920,282 § 710,296 $ 2,850,000 $ 4,480,578 S (214,811) 2%
Federal Funds $ (181,185) § 82234 3% 100,799 $ - $ 183,033 § (364,218) 7%
Special Funds § 45769 $ 55,383 § 217,961 $ - 3 273,344 S 227,575 -18%




B Expenditures




m Education

m Outreach

~ Virtual Outreach

= Exhibition & Library Tours

= Civic Engagment

® Family & Community History
= Literature & Literacy

Number of Programs

People interacted with

@® Education
@ Outreach
Virtual Qutreach
@ Exhibition & Library Tours
@ Civic Engagement
@ Family & Community History
@ Literature & Literacy



In 2022, the Library of Virginia’s programming and outreach was both in person and virtual. We held 160
programs and engaged with almost 8,000 people. Below you will find a description of program
categories, followed by visual representations of number of people interacted with by category followed
by number of programs by category.

Education: The Library of Virginia provides relevant and useful educational material on Virginia’s history,
culture, and people to the commonwealth’s educators, students, and lifelong learners of any age. Our
educational outreach programs help cultivate public understanding of the history of the Library,
including our mission, collections, programs, and services through events, workshops, web-based
content, and teacher professional development sessions.

Outreach/Virtual Outreach: In previous years, outreach was its own category. Our outreach programs
help cultivate understanding of the history of the Library, including our mission, collections, programs,
services, and events where staff participated at a Library of Virginia table at conferences and festivals.
During the COVID-19 pandemic and after, Library staff did limited outreach however, Library staff
offered virtual tours, talks, and presentations to a wide variety of audiences which are represented in
the virtual outreach category.

Exhibitions: As its major exhibition in 2022, the Library of Virginia mounted Your Humble Petitioners:
Legislative Petitions Gave Voice to Virginians highlighting petitions that involved deeply personal issues
such as divorce and requests by emancipated Black people to remain in Virginia. Imagine having to
explain to the House of Delegates why you want to divorce your spouse or change your name or take
other actions that affect your life. Virginians had to do just that for nearly a century. The Library’s
collection of nearly 25,000 petitions reveals how Virginians communicated their concerns on a wide
range of topics.

Traveling Exhibitions: Four traveling exhibitions were hosted by twenty-five venues in 2022. Two venues
hosting Teetotalers & Moonshiners: Prohibition in Virginia, Distilled (on the road since 2017) extended
their loan periods for the exhibition. An estimated 250,000 Virginians saw these exhibitions.

Library & Exhibition Tours: To introduce the Library of Virginia to lifelong learners, education staff gave
tours of the reading rooms, assisted participants in getting library cards, and set up an orientation
PowerPoint. Education staff maintained phone and email contact with interested groups and answered
inquiries; assisted tour groups with parking, directions, and logistics; established learning priorities of
tours; researched and booked tour dates with facilities; took registrations; coordinated the Library staff
who might also be involved; and led tours.

Civic Engagement, Family & Community History, Literature & Literacy: The Library of Virginia uses
these three general focus areas across the agency to meaningfully engage with the collections, expand
access of resources and create and maintain outreach connections and relationships. Civic Engagement
focuses on fostering public discourse throughout the commonwealth, working towards building stronger
communities, and engaging with the power of democracy. Family & Community History broadly engages
with genealogy and family stories in the Library, in order to create a larger picture and greater
understanding of family, community, and civic life in Virginia. Literature & Literacy spotlights
programming and outreach towards Virginia authors and Virginia literature across all genres, including
the Library of Virginia’s Foundation Weinstein series, which supports the literary arts by bringing both
new and well-known authors to the Library of Virginia.



LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA

Press Coverage | January—March 2023

The Library was featured in 47 news stories and mentioned in 52 news stories across the state,
including:

e 23 on the Library’s 200th anniversary celebration and exhibition

wWWBT NBC12 News (Richmond) | Jan. 23, 2023
“Library of Virginia celebrates 200th anniversary with a yearlong series of events”

; » /1 [
Al 1 r yimy/ At/ () f - \ VIreiIr il =l fal - / nni ] T\ \ D 1 arie vents
\ nbcl2.com/2023/01/23/library-virginia-celeprates-Z00th-anniversary-with-year-long-series-events/

Richmond Magazine | Feb. 14, 2023
“'p Splendid Time Is Guaranteed for All’: Celebrating the Library of Virginia’s two centuries of
collecting and recognizing our varied histories”

https://richmondmagazine.com/news/library-of-virginia-200-years-200-stories/

Virginia Mercury | Jan. 3, 2023
“Across Virginia, circuit courts try to reverse an old way of preserving documents”

WRIC ABC 8News (Richmond) | Feb. 23, 2023
“Honoring Black History: How to explore your family history in Virginia”

Henrico Citizen | Feb. 22, 2023
“Library of Virginia genealogy workshops help researchers find their Virginia stories”
https://www.henricocitizen.com/articles/library-of-virginia-genealogy-workshops-help-researchers-find-their-virginia-stories;




Style Weekly (Richmond) | March 22, 2023

“Places at the Table: Panel discussion to celebrate the 100-year-history of Virginia’s House of Delegates”
https:

RVAHub | March 27, 2023
“Library of Virginia Honors Deaf History I\




Unified Regulatory Plan of the Library of Virginia for State Fiscal Year 2023

Prepared October 11, 2022



Agency Summary — using the summaries provided in the VAC, provide a brief description of the agency
and each board that is anticipated to undertake an action in the fiscal year.

The Library Board of the Library of Virginia (17VAC15. VAC Agency No. 15) is authorized to provide
direction and establish policy for The Library of Virginia, which is the state library agency, the reference
library at the seat of government, and the archival agency of the Commonwealth, and to make
regulations for its governance and use. Code of Virginia, Title 42.1, Chapter 1, Article 1. The board is
directed to establish guidelines for the management, preservation, and destruction of public records of
the Commonwealth and its political subdivisions. Code of Virginia, Title 42.1, Chapter 7. It is authorized
to prescribe standards of eligibility of local and regional public library systems to receive state aid and to
allocate to such systems available state and federal funds. Code of Virginia, Title 42.1, Chapter 3. The
board is authorized to establish qualifications required to hold a professional library position. Code of
Virginia, Title 42.1, Chapter 1, Article 2. Any changes to the regulations for which the Library is
responsible must be vetted with and approved by the Library Board. Therefore the regulatory actions
taken by the Library of Virginia will focus on reviewing each regulation or guidance document for
opportunities to clarify and to eliminate overly burdensome requirements.

Title of Proposed Regulatory Action or Guidance Document
Requirements Which Must be Met By Libraries Serving a Population of Less than 5,000 in Order to’
Receive State Grants-in-Aid [17 VAC 15 - 90]

Brief Overview

In order to receive their state aid funding allocation each year, all public libraries in Virginia are
required to submit a five-year plan, the charter/resolution under which they are organized, by-laws of
the board of trustees, a list of trustees, an annual budget, and a written statement of policy covering
such items as service, personnel, and maintenance of book collections and other materials. Smaller
libraries, in particular, find it difficult to meet the five-year plan requirement due to limited staff and
funds. The requirement will be reviewed and proposed changes will be vetted with the Library Board
by the end of Fiscal Year 2023. Changes approved by Library Board will be pursued through the
Virginia Regulatory process in Fiscal Year 2024.

Regulatory Stage | [J NOIRA J Emergency Rule
(check one box) Proposed Rule O Fast-Track Rule

U] Final Rule
Additional 01 Expedited Rule O Guidance Document
Description O Exempt Rule

Legal Authority U] Action required by federal statute Discretionary action

[J Action required by state statute

Deregulatory Public libraries serving smaller populations often have difficulty meeting the
Component reporting standards required to receive their allocation of state aid funding. The
Library of Virginia would like to find easier, alternate ways for even the smallest
library with limited staffing and funds to meet the reporting requirements to
receive state aid.

Expected Date June 2023

Title of Proposed Regulatory Action or Guidance Document
Revise the specific evening and weekend service hours obligation to the Requirements Which Must Be
Met in Order to Receive Grants-In-Aid [17 VAC 15 - 110}.




Brief Overview

This standard establishes the requirements that must be met by libraries serving a population of more
than 5,000 in order to qualify for state grants-in-aid. It currently mandates that service include three
consecutive evening hours. The Library will review this provision to see if there is a way to allow for
more discretion among the public libraries to arrange their hours over the course of a week to meet
the specific needs and use patterns of their patrons. The requirement will be reviewed and proposed
changes will be vetted with the Library Board by the end of Fiscal Year 2023. Changes approved by
Library Board will be pursued through the Virginia Regulatory process in Fiscal Year 2024.

Regulatory Stage | (J NOIRA J Emergency Rule
(check one box) Proposed Rule J Fast-Track Rule

(] Final Rule
Additional O Expedited Rule 0 Guidance Document
Description O Exempt Rule

Legal Authority (] Action required by federal statute Discretionary action
(0 Action required by state statute

Deregulatory Revise requirement from “at least three consecutive evening hours” to a
Component directive that allows the locality to define their evening and weekend hours
based on the needs and use-patterns of their patrons.

Expected Date June 2023

Title of Proposed Regulatory Action or Guidance Document

Revise the requirement in the Regulations Governing the Destruction of Public Records Containing
Social Security Numbers [17 VAC 15 - 120] requiring the presence of an agency witness in the certified
destruction of records.

Brief Overview

The Regulations Governing the Destruction of Public Records Containing Social Security Numbers
currently require an agency representative be on hand at the secure destruction of records containing
privacy-protected information like social security numbers. This is redundant and, in some cases,
unrealistic given that the entity retained to perform the secure destruction is already required to
certify or provide written assurance of the destruction. The requirement will be reviewed and
proposed changes will be vetted with the Library Board. Changes approved by Library Board will be
pursued through the Virginia Regulatory process in Fiscal Year 2024.

Regulatory Stage | [J NOIRA J Emergency Rule
(check one box) Proposed Rule O Fast-Track Rule

O Final Rule
Additional O Expedited Rule O Guidance Document
Description O Exempt Rule

Legal Authority O Action required by federal statute Discretionary action
[J Action required by state statute

Deregulatory Eliminating the requirement that an agency representative be present to witness
Component the secure destruction of records containing privacy-protected information is
redundant and overly burdensome. The requirement will be reviewed and
proposed changes will be vetted with the Library Board by the end of Fiscal Year
2023. Changes approved by Library Board will be pursued through the Virginia
Regulatory process in Fiscal Year 2024.

Expected Date June 2023




Preliminary Review of Waiver Information

General Decreases in Expenditures

Library System

Blackwater
Campbell

Central Rappahannock

Central Virginia
Franklin
Galax-Carroll
Iris Brammer
Jamerson
Lonesome Pine
Lynchburg
Manassas Park
Meherrin
Newport News
Nottoway
Pamunkey
Portsmouth
Pulaski
Richmond
Roanoke
Samuels
Smyth

Virginia Beach
Waynesboro

Kim Armentrout, Library of Virginia

April 11, 2023

Failure to Meet 50% of the Median

Massanutten Regional Library

(Has improved; Under 5-Year Plan through 2027)
Halifax County-South Boston Library System
(Has improved; Under 5-Year Plan through 2027)

Evening Hours waiver
Mathews Memorial Library



HQ
anditure
enario

99.60
115.55
136.35
194.20
265.25
373.50
442 .50
459.10
509.55
553.85
554.45
568.50
603.80
619.35
624.85
637.95
638.25
665.75
666.65
763.50
798.75
853.65
856.95
886.40

1,050.75

1,111.00

1,193.35

1,223.00

1,228.85

1,263.70

1,300.95

Current HQ
Expenditure




574,246
593,017
599,021
104,504
127,321
146,845
144,386
147,381
46,385
.29,095
SISSrE8Y
09,429
136,382
46,205
46,381
OpSB5
53,940
82,118
48,785
46,185
49,126
48,051
2,803
8,946
AL IS
0,953
2,064
154,711
3,496
0,540
5,606
5,380
8059
J,820

1,352.95
1,415.55
1,422.55
1,474.05
1,599.00
1,623.80
1,639.05
1,671.15
1,707.15
1,732.85
1,751.30
1,803.70
1,825.70
1,861.60
1,919.35
1,937.60
2,022.95
2,063.10
2,144.45
2,145.60
2,233.25
2,240.10
2,285.05
2,411.15
2,760.35
2,806.80
2,828.70
3,158.35
3,328.65
3,347.75
3,725.20
3,815.45
3,868.80
4,156.25



ional Library

1al Library

onal Library Systerr
‘ary System

ublic Library

c Library

lic Library

egional Library

¢d Regional Library
Library

ibrary

1al Library

y

ional Library

iblic Library Systenr
Library

n Regional Library
f Libraries

ic Library

rary

nock Regional Libr.

'ublic Library

1ty Public Library

Public Library

iblic Library

i_?;lic Library System
Hlic Library

$5,568,691
$1,375,891
$1,516,951
$2,386,974
$3,589,667
$2,052,791
$3,685,584
$1,709,607
$1,753,319
$1,822,354
$2,487,402
$3,254,946
$7,178,471
$1,677,740
$4,641,117
$5,334,451
$6,727,417
$12,822,381
$8,635,193
$10,540,971
$11,018,289
$15,149,888
$7,653,063
$14,588,420
$17,013,194
$16,064,402
$28,693,463

$299,034
$316,287
$375,349
$155,649
$155,633
$155,117
$155,513
$426,737
$234,690
$360,668
$162,245
$434,246
$164,069
$358,478
$169,726
$174,305
$604,695
$176,777
$179,385
$180,138
$626,080
$192,915
$195,620
$199,643
$215,065
$519,607
$498,839

$5,867,725
$1,692,178
$1,892,300
$2,542,623
$3,745,300
$2,207,908
$3,841,097
$2,136,344
$1,988,009
$2,183,022
$2,649,647
$3,689,192
$7,342,540
$2,036,218
$4,810,843
$5,508,756
$7,332,112
$12,999,158
$8,814,578
$10,721,109
$11,644,369
$15,342,803
$7,848,683
$14,788,063
$17,228,259
$16,584,009
$29,192,302

85,124
86,003
87,557
87,831
92,703
96,871
98,913
108,861
112,593
122,316
139,032
146,660
151,218
154,308
183,412
211,172
217,916
227,146
232,977
246,392
306,297
316,973
326,950
347,969
449,628
487,122
1,140,835

$68.93 $
$19.68 S
$21.61 $
$28.95 S
$40.40 $
$22.79 $
$38.83 $
$19.62 $
$17.66 S
$17.85 $
$19.06 $
$25.15 $
$48.56
$13.20
$26.23
$26.09
$33.65
$57.23
$37.83
$43.51
$38.02
$48.40
$24.01
$42.50
$38.32
$34.04
$25.59

RV SRV, STV S 7 S 05 S 7 S 00 N 2 " W N 7 S W S ¥ G, W S ¥ B VB

4,256.20
4,300.15
4,377.85
4,391.55
4,635.15
4,843.55
4,945.65
5,443.05
5,629.65
6,115.80
6,951.60
7,333.00
7,560.90
7,715.40
9,170.60

10,558.60

10,895.80

11,357.30

11,648.85

12,319.60

15,314.85

15,848.65

16,347.50

17,398.45

22,481.40

24,356.10

$12,064.00

57,041.75 S 12,638.00



The Commonwealth of Virginia
A Resolution of the Library Board

WHEREAS the citizens of the Roanoke Valley have the great fortune to be served
by four outstanding library systems dedicated to meeting their information and life-
long learning needs; and

WHEREAS the Roanoke City Public Library, the Roanoke County Public Library,
the Salem Public Library, and the Botetourt County Public Library together serve a
population of nearly 260,000 individuals who move freely across city and county
boundaries for both work and recreation; and

WHEREAS recognizing this and wishing to facilitate residents’ access to the
holdings of all the area’s libraries, these library systems formed a consortium to
share their catalog and physical and digital collections while developing shared
policies that promote convenient access; and

WHEREAS the libraries participating in the consortium have agreed to eliminate
all fines for overdue materials, removing yet another barrier to use; and

WHEREAS they each offer an impressive array of programs — from early
childhood reading and school readiness to STEM activities and summer reading
programs for older children, from computer classes to book clubs and activities
that promote healthy aging — and provide meaningful engagement to all in the
region who connect with them in person and online; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Library Board on this 17th day of April 2023 that the
Library Board recognize and thank the Roanoke Valley area libraries for their
exemplary commitment and service to the citizens of the Roanoke Valley and to
the Commonwealth; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution be spread upon the minutes of
this meeting, and that a copy of it be given to the Roanoke City Public Library, the
Roanoke County Public Library, the Salem Public Library, and the Botetourt
County Public Library as a token of the Board’s gratitude and esteem.



Executive Summary
Library of Virginia Activities and Accomplishments

January 2023 — March 2023

The Library of Virginia continues to make progress on our strategic planning goals relating to
the development of and access to collections and services; leadership in the records management,
library, and archival communities; increased outreach, engagement, and education for the
citizens of the Commonwealth; and nimbleness as an organization that empowers its staff to
lead. Below are highlights of our activities during the past quarter.

Collections Access and Management Services

One pandemic casualty was the Library’s collaboration with ProQuest to microfilm local
Virginia newspapers. For nearly seventy years, ProQuest and its predecessors filmed local in-
print Virginia newspapers at no cost to the Library in exchange for the right to market and sell
copies of the microfilm to interested libraries. At the height of the pandemic, ProQuest closed
their camera microfilming production center for several months, and during that time, looked
closely at their business model. As a result, they determined that the cost of creating microfilm,
coupled with the volubility of the newspaper industry, was unsustainable. The year 2021 was the
last year they filmed newspapers for the Library.

Beginning in FY 2023, the Library began paying to have the film duplicated by Backstage
Library Works to create preservation copies of current Virginia imprints for which there were no
preservation plans by other businesses or institutions. Our initial goal was to reformat hard
copies already in the Library’s collection, and we will decide if and how the newspaper program
will continue once preservation copies have been made for all titles in the backlog. This decision
will ultimately be based on the availability of funds as well as the number of newspaper
publishers that remain as many of these businesses are disappearing as they go out of business or
are subsumed by larger publishers who have tapped into fee-based online services.

In the past quarter, the Library also acquired two rare and significant Civil War- era maps. The
first by Gustavus R. Bechler, is the “MILITARY MAP refering [sic] to the CA-MPAIGNS OF
THE ARMY OF THE POTOMAC in VIRGINIA, MARYLAND, AND PENNSYLVANIA....
1865.... Compiled from the latest and most reliable sources. New York: H. H. Lloyd & Co.,
1865.” This map is important because Bechler has added the locations and dates of many dozens
of battles fought by the Army of the Potomac between late 1861 and Lee’s surrender. The sheer
density of the violence depicted is shocking. This encyclopedic feature makes the map unique for
the period. WorldCat indicates that the only other catalogued version of this map is in the British

Library.

The second map acquired since January was a Lithograph by A. Hoen & Co. of Baltimore,
entitled, “MAP OF APPOMATTOX COURT HOUSE AND VICINITY. Showing the relative
positions of the Confederate and Federal Armies at the time of General Lee’s Surrender, April
9th, 1865. Baltimore: Henderson & Co., 1866.” It is one of very few maps published at the time



of Lee’s surrender. The map depicts an area roughly 5 % by 4 % miles surrounding the village of
Appomattox Court House, with wooded areas sketched in, the topography indicated by
hachuring, and roads and waterways delineated. A couple of dozen residences are identified,
notably that of Wilmer and Virginia McLean in the center of the village, where Generals Grant
and Lee met to agree on surrender terms. Symbols indicate the positions of the two armies, with
Grant’s huge army in an arc east, south and west of the village and Lee’s much smaller force to
the north. Thankfully, the Library of Virginia Foundation was able to move quickly to find a
donor to cover the cost of this acquisition.

Digital Initiatives & Web Presence

As of April 7, 2023, Backstage Library Works has captured more than 238,000 images as part of
the World War II Separation Notices digitization project. We are in process of recruiting for the
Digital Collections Specialist, who will oversee the public engagement portion of the project, as
well as final preparation for public access via the Library’s digital collections and the Virginia
Open Data Portal. We are very excited to get this project out and available to the public.

We again offered our Making History crowdsourcing program to the House of Delegates pages
as an additional volunteer service project this year. Thirty-six pages visited the Library of
Virginia on January 12 for an introductory transcribe-a-thon primarily focused on the Evergreen
Cemetery records and expanding to Virginia Untold and WWI collections. Many younger
volunteers struggle to read old handwriting but practice and collaboration make it easier. The
pages uncovered the importance and excitement of reading archival documents as primary
sources to trace Virginia's history. They continued volunteering throughout the legislative
session, contributing over 100 hours.

The Library and the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts (VMFA) have signed an agreement whereby
the Library will host VMFA’s library catalog content beginning in July 2023. This impressive
collaboration will provide VMFA with a cost-effective way to ensure public access to
information about their collections. Annually, VMFA will reimburse the Library for its portion
of the Library’s library management system, Alma, as well as funding to cover DIWP staff time
providing system administration, training, and user support.

We also are working with Ancestry to create an agreement whereby Ancestry will digitize and
index several of LVA's large, important, and in-demand collections. During the initial 5-year
term of the proposed agreement, the Library and Ancestry will agree on the collections to pursue
and the indexing parameters of each project on approximately a yearly basis. All indexed images
will be freely available to Virginians via the Library's Ancestry for Virginians portal, and this
access will continue as long as the materials are available online via ancestry.com. This
agreement also supports the current free subscription the Ancestry Institution currently offers
onsite visitors and staff at the Library. We hope to have the agreement finalized by May 2023.
More details on this project will be provided during the ACRMS Committee meeting on Friday,
April 7, 2023 (and available in the meeting minutes thereafter).

In the first quarter of calendar year 2023, The UncommonWealth
(https://uncommonwealth.virginiamemory.com/) published 28 articles ranging from curious
finds in our collections and digital projects to updates on our programs and activities, including




On the Go! These articles had 32,375 views and continue to provide an informative and
interesting peek at the public work we do, as well as the behind the scenes efforts that make it all
happen.

Government Records Services

The General Assembly passed and Governor Youngkin signed legislation (HB 1844) to update
the Virginia Public Records Act related to the confidentiality of certain archived records. It
provides that medical and educational records made confidential by law shall remain so after
being archived by the Library of Virginia. All permanent archival records deposited in the state
archives at the Library must be open to the public unless otherwise restricted by law. Medical or
student records transferred to the archives remain closed per HIPPA or FERPA but only if they
are deposited in the archives directly from a covered entity (a state hospital or educational
institution, for example). When individuals share their own medical or educational information
with a state agency or the Governor’s Office when seeking assistance, the privacy protection is
lost when those records come to the archives as agencies and the Governor’s Office

are not regarded as covered entities under HIPPA or FERPA. Thus, information that an
individual shared with government under the expectation it would be private becomes public on
transfer to the state archives. HB 1844 codifies the privacy protection for sensitive records such
as these to convey with the records when they are transferred to the archives for the same period
they are protected when held by a covered entity.

State Records archivists continue working on the backlog of gubernatorial paper records. The
McAuliffe administration paper records should be completed by June 2023. State Records staff
have begun processing the 279 cubic feet of paper records transferred from the Northam
administration. State Records and Digital Initiatives staff continue to meet to develop a strategy
to address the backlog of electronic records.

The Circuit Court Records Preservation Program (CCRP) grants review committee met on
January 6, 2023 to evaluate grant applications from 99 localities. A total of 125 grant
applications were submitted, the largest number in the history of the CCRP program. The sum of
all requested grant projects totaled $5,706,218.00. The amount budgeted for this grant cycle was
$4,100,000. After a thorough discussion, the Board approved funding, partial or in full, for 106
grant applications with all awards totaling $4,100,706.02. A total of 19 grant applications were
declined due to lack of funding.

Library Development and Networking
The LDND team continues to engage in our “usual” duties. Please note that all ARPA grants
have been completed.

Children’s and Youth Services Consultant Sue La Paro has been actively working within the
agency to provide excellence in the 2023 celebrations by designing and implementing children’s

= g “ME '




including the Virginia Association of School Librarians, Virginia Head Start, and the Virginia
Library Association. Sue is a sought after public speaker.

Public Library Consultant Reagen Thalacker collaborated with the Collections Management
Services Division to create and execute a professional development collection for public library
staff made available through Interlibrary Loan. This collection allows access to current literature
for Virginia library staff without having to incur the cost themselves. Reagen coordinates the
public library spotlight for the agency’s Uncommonwealth Blog, keeping public libraries top of
mind in Virginia. She also manages the astounding churn among library directors that currently
exists (10), assigning mentors, hosting coaching and networking groups, and managing
orientations of new library directors to Library resources. Finally, Reagen has made a
comprehensive Google map for all public library locations to assist the public.

Continuing







Library hosted a panel discussion entitled “A Woman’s Place is in the House...of Delegates” on
March 29, commemorating the 100™ anniversary of women serving in the House of Delegates.
Jennifer L. Lawless, Commonwealth Professor of Politics at the University of Virginia,
moderated the distinguished panel that included delegates Carrie E. Coyner, Charniele L.
Herring, and Vivian E. Watts. All programs were recorded and are available on the Library’s
youtube channel. The launch for “LVA On the Go” occurred on March 25 at the Suffolk
Library. Participants gave strong reviews to the Library’s programming and activities that
featured genealogy, digital resources, and children’s activities. The Library’s specially designed
“On the Go” vehicle makes its maiden voyage as staff members travel to Washington County
Public Library on April 15,



Approved Library Board Meeting Dates 2022 - 2023

Monday, September 19, 2022
8:30 am — 12:00 pm

Thursday, November 10, 2022
(Joint retreat with Foundation Board, 12:30-4:00 pm)

Monday, January 23, 2023
8:30 am —12:00 pm

Monday, April 17, 2023
8:30 am - 12:00 pm

Monday, June 26, 2023
(Annual Meeting and Lunch)
8:30 am - 12:00 pm



Updated 1/25/23

C. Paul Brockwv
Chair vell Jr.,
1228 E. Broad Street, Bo»
Richmond, Virginia 23223 980234
cpbroc@gmail.com
Cell: 804-614-5589
5-year term ending June !
Succeeding Himself; Seatp 2027

2

Robert D. Agui

Chair rre, Vice-

211 Betts Road

Harrisonburg, Virginia 22¢
Aquirrrd@jmu.edu 102
Phone: 586-277-4070

5-year term ending June ¢
Succeeding Christopher G 2023.
5

5. Oprison; Seat

Laura L. L. Ble

289 Valley Street NW, :vins

Abingdon, VA 24210

laura@laurablevins.com

Phone; 276-608-5454

5-year term ending June !

Succeeding M. David Skiko 2024.
es; Seat 7

Peter E. Broad|

901 E. Cary Street, Suite hent Jr.
Richmond, Virginia 232191500
pbroadbent@cblaw.com

Phone: 804-697-4109

5-year term ending June {

Succeeding R. Chambliss 2027,

Light Jr.; Seat 1

L. Preston Bry:
McGuireWoods Consultimant Jr.
800 E. Canal Street gLLC
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Office: 804-775-1923
pbryant@mwcllc.com

S-year term ending June !
Succeeding Himself; Seat 3 2026,

13

THE LIBRARY BOARD e July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023

Dr. Robert L. Canida II*

1810 Broadway Street, Unit 100
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(910)736-4713
Robert.Canida.PhD@amail.com
canida_rl@lynchburg.edu

5-year term ending June 30, 2025.

Succeeding Kathy Johnson Bowles, Seat 11

*use both email addresses

Maya Castillo
4409 Rockerest Drive
Fairfax, VA 22032
mava.a.castillo@amail.com

Cell: 540-870-1677
S-year term ending June 30, 2024.
Succeeding Jon Bowerbank; Seat 9

Suzette Denslow

3201 Monument Avenue
Richmond, VA 23221
suzettedenslow@outlook.com
Cell: 804-929-4051

5-year term ending June 30, 2026

Succeeding Mohammed Esslami; Seat 13

Carol G. Finerty

7113 Colgate Drive

Alexandria, Virginia 22307
finnzer@aol.com

Phone: 724-567-7432

S-year term ending June 30, 2027.
Succeeding Mark Miller; Seat 3

Barbara Vines Little
P.O. Box 1273

Orange, Virginia 22960
bvlittle@earthlink.net

Phone: 540-832-3473

Cell: 540-222-7600

5-year term ending June 30, 2025.
Succeeding Herself; Seat 12

Shelley Viola Murphy
36 Colonial Road,

Palmyra, Virginia 22963
shelleyviola@gmail.com

Cell: 434-806-7433

5-year term ending June 30, 2026.
Succeeding Herself; Seat 14

Lana Real

294 Rosebud Run

Aylett, VA 23009

(520)232-4361
exlibrislana@gmail.com

5-year term ending June 30, 2025.
Succeeding Dr. Mark E. Emblidge;
Seat 10

Blythe Ann Scott, Past

Chair

536 Redgate Avenue

Norfolk, Virginia 23507
757-406-9843

blythescott@cox.net

5-year term ending June 30, 2023.
Succeeding Carol Hampton; Seat 6

Marcy Sims

1160 Cedar Point Drive

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451
marcysims7@gmail.com

Home: 757-425-1847

Cell: 757-773-7972

S-year term ending June 30, 2023.
Succeeding Herself; Seat 4

Leonard C. Tengco*
2817 Shawn Leigh Drive

Vienna, VA 22181

ltengco sner.com
leonardtengco@gmail.com

Cell: 757-647-1985

5-year term ending June 30, 2024.
Succeeding Kristin Cabral; Seat 8
*use both email addresses




Executive Management Team & Key Contacts

Nan B. Carmack

Library Development &
Networking Division Director

804-692-3792
| nan.carmack@Iva.virginia.gov

Sandra G. Treadway
Librarian of Virginia
804-692-3597

804-938-6741 (c)
sandra.treadway@Iva.virginia.gov

Gregg D. Kimball

Public Services/Qutreach Division
Director

804-692-3722
gregg.kimball@Iva.virginia.gov

Dan Hinderliter

Deputy for Finance &
Administrative Services

804-692-3811
daniel.hinderliter@lva.virginia.gov

Kathleen Jordan

Digital Initiatives & Web Presence
Division Director

804-692-3913
kathleen.Jordan@Iva.virginia.gov

Paul J. Casalaspi
Information Technology Division
. Director

804-692-3756

~ paul.casalaspi@Iva.virginia.gov

John D. Metz

Deputy for Collections &

Programs
804-692-3607

804-615-5784 (c)
j john.metz@Iva.virginia.gov

~ R. Scott Dodson
~ Executive Director
~ Library of Virginia Foundation
- 804-692-3590
scott.dodson@Iva.virginia.gov

Greg Crawford

State Archivist and Director of
Government Records Services
804-692-3505
gregory.crawford@Iva.virginia.gov

Vanessa Anderson
Human Resources Manager
804-692-3582
vanessa.anderson@Iva.virginia.gov

. Angela L. Flagg

Marketing & Communications
L Director

804-692-3653
angela.flagg@Iva.virginia.gov

Taylor S. Melton
Executive Assistant
804-692-3535
taylor.melton@Iva.virginia.gov

Vacant
Collection Management Services Director

Vacant
Counsel — Office of the Attorney General




